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THIS ADDENDUM MUST BE ACKNOWLEDGED. 
 

THIS ADDENDUM SHALL BECOME A PART OF THIS SOLICITATION. 
Amend Invitation to Bid 17-BS-Intrusion as follows: 
 
See below for questions and answers related to this project. 
 
1. Can DPS provide a contact list for schools to facilitate walk-thrus as part of proposal activities. 

Yes, see attached. 
 

2. After DPS Authority To Proceed (ATP), contract start will be within three (3) weeks.  Does 
DPS require earlier start of work after contract award? 
No. 
 

3. In RFP, page 27, paragraph IV, option to renew indicates Price Adjustments for follow-on 
pricing structure to be submitted 60 calendar days prior to expiration of the current period.   
Correct. 
 

4. Where there are quantities of “areas” not indicated, schedule assumes one (1) BS-Intrusion 
work activities.  Is this a complete list of areas? 
 

5. Schedule assumes intrusion activities to start after school hours (5x8s), weekends, as 
required and holiday work, as required, to maintain schedules period of performances.  Can 
DPS provide schools calendar for incorporation into anticipated contractor schedules?  
Yes, see attached.  
 

6. Will DPS provide a school priority intrusion activities list after ATP? 
Yes, the district will work with the awarded vendor to coordinate the first sites to be completed. 
 

7. Raceway or conduit installations are not included in BS-Intrusion schedules.  Does CAD 
provide enough information to address this issue? 
 

8. Will DPS provide a central work area/room for contractor to manage BS-Intrusion work 
activities? 
No. 
 

9. Will DPS provide a complete list, updated as required of schools building maintenance person 
point of contact(s)? 
Yes, see attached. 
 

10. E-Certification for state of Colorado, Does DPS require membership, yes or no? 
Vendors are required to be licensed in the state of Colorado. 
 

11. In reference to RFP, page 14, Does Denver County requires permits for low-voltage electrical 
work at DPS schools? 
Yes permitting is required. 
 

12. Should we include time in our proposal to pretest the existing system to ensure all cabling is in 
working order or will DPS be conducting these pretests? 
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DPS will not be providing any pretest for existing equipment.  Additionally all cabling is to be 
replaced as part of this RFP.  Vendors need to prepare proposals based on this. 
 

13. Please provide a description of the current functionality of systems. 
This is not available. 
 

14. Will licensing be required for the 175 new readers?   
In DNA yes. 
 

15. What level of integration are you looking for with Bosch and Open Options?  Is licensing 
required for this integration?   
Areas and points.  We have licensing. 
 

16. Will we receive zone descriptions from current monitoring software?  
This information is not currently available. 
 

17. Will DPS demo existing equipment or is Beacon responsible for this? 
Vendors are responsible for demo of any existing equipment. 
 

18. Does the Bosch D6100 alarm receiver currently exist or do we need to include this in our bid?  
Yes 
 

19. Please confirm how often OAC meetings will occur? 
OAC meetings will be every 2 weeks. 
 

20. Can we have a copy of the Excel file for the pricing form? 
Yes, see attached. 
 

21. For Warranty purposes, will each school be considered individually or when will warranty start 
for each school? 
Warranty will begin upon substantial completion of all schools. 
 

22. For Service/Maintenance, will testing be quarterly or monthly?  
Once the project is completed no ongoing testing will be required. 
 

23. Can you clarify this statement” The Open Options system shall provide separate contact 
closure signals for arm and disarm to the Bosch system through outputs on the controller. 
These signals shall be latched through a Bosch output module before being input into the 
Bosch input module to prevent rearming when already armed or re-disarming when already 
disarmed.” Was the intent of this statement to have the Open Option latch and be connected 
to two separate alarm inputs on the Bosch panel?  On the DController there are two relays 
that we can use, one for arming and the 2nd for disarming.  Could you provide a wiring 
diagram of the interconnections between the DController relays, Bosch relay module and 
Bosch input module?   
Not available. 
 

24. Per the Design description on the pricing form it indicates ‘shop drawings with device 
locations identified for existing and new’. For indication of existing devices, would DPS accept 
a marked up PDF or will this need to be completed as a CAD drawing? 
CAD will be needed so that the district can archive this information. 
 

25. Should there be a card reader and dedicated Dcontroller installed for each keypad location if 
there are buildings that have multiple keypads?  Only if the buildings are on separate panels. 

26. Is the security contractor responsible for the readers located at each keypad? They are not 
included in your part totals. 
Yes, this will be the responsibility of the awarded vendor and should be included in any 
pricing. 
 

27. Is 385 readers the correct number? (358 of the B920 + 27 B921C) 
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This is correct based on what we know currently but could be subject to change.  DPS cannot 
guarantee that this is completely accurate. 
 

28. Are all field devices “home run” back to the panel or is a bus loop option available?   
Intrusion hardwired to panel in MDF, expansion in IDP, SDI2 bus loops. 
 

29. Is the security contractor responsible for all wiring minus Cat6 cabling? 
Awarded vendor is responsible for all wiring.  Cat6 will be the responsibility of the contractor 
to bring a DPS approved Panduit certified Cat6 cabling company as a subcontractor under 
the security contractor. 
 

30. Shop drawings are required for all 175 buildings with proposal submittal? … Are there any 
drawings to start this project? May I be sent a copy? 
Shop drawings are not required with the proposal but will be required by the awarded vendor 
as part of the project completion. 
 

31. Will the Bosch systems be monitored by Central Dispatch Center only and not the security 
contractor? 
Correct, systems will be monitored only be DPS Central Dispatch Center, and not by the 
security contractor. 
 

32. The recurring cost is for maintenance only? 
More clarification is needed about this question to be able to answer. 
 

 
 
 
 
If your proposal has been submitted and you wish to amend it, please modify your proposal on 
company letterhead.  The amended proposal must be received prior to or included at the time 
and date set for the proposal opening.  Each modification submitted to the District's Purchasing 
Office located at 1617 S. Acoma St. Denver, CO 80223.  It must have Vendor’s name and 
return address and the applicable RFP number and title of the RFP clearly marked on the 
face of the envelope. 
 
If more than one modification is submitted, the modification bearing the latest date of receipt by 
the District's Strategic Sourcing Office will be considered the valid modification. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 


